Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jitn Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist
Division of Human Resources
DATE: September 19, 2014

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting —September 25, 2014)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following;

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS
New Hires

Donnie Salmons, Telecommunicator, Grade 111N, § 21.164 houtly in the Division of Emergency
Management/E911, effective October 6, 2014,

Jennie Benningfield, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, $14.468 hourly in the Division of Building Inspection,
effective October 6, 2014,

William Strong, Heavy Fquipment Technician, Grade 113N, $26.543 hourly in the Division of Fleet and
Facilities Management, effective October 6, 2014.

Jerald Alford, Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic, Grade 110N, $21.430 houtly in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective upon passage of Council.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS
New Hires

Penelope Ebel, Administrative Specialist Sr., Grade 112N, $21.154 hourly in the Office of the Mayor, effective
September 22, 2014.
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Virginia Hernandez, Cletk, Grade 7,11, $13.500 hourly in the Division of Family Services, effective October 6,
2014,

Jacqueline Nomsule, Equipment Operator, Grade 108N, $ 13.193 hourly in the Division of Youth Services,
effective upon passage of Council.
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